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DATE: NOVEMBER 9, 1999 ==z
TO:  DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO) B B
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (KEATING) 4/ g2 O

DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (MARSH) =S Sec AER

RE: DOCKET NO. 990970-TP - JOINT COMPLAINT BY ASSOCIATION FOR LOCAL
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, COMMERCIAL INTERNET EXCHANGE
ASSOCIATION, COMPETITIVE TELECOMMUNICATION ASSOCIATION, ACSI
LOCAL SERVICES, INC. D/B/A E.SPIRE COMMUNICATIONS, INC., FLORIDA
COMPETITIVE CARRIERS ASSOCIATION, FLORIDA INTERNET SERVICE
PROVIDERS ASSOCIATION, AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS RESELLERS
ASSOCIATION AGAINST BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
REGARDING PROMOTIONAL PRACTICES AND PETITION FOR EXPEDITED
RELIEF.

By notice filed October 28, 1999, the petitioners in this matter withdrew their complaint.
By letter filed November 3, 1999, BellSouth withdrew its Motion to Dismiss, the only outstanding
motion in the docket. No action has been taken in this matter by the Commission and
remains to be taken by the Commission. Therefore, we ask that Docket No. 990970-TP
administratively, in accordance with Section 2.07 of the Administrative Procedures Ma
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